

REPUBLIC OF NAURU

Gobernment Gazette

Published by Authorit

No. 30

14th May, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 181/1980

REPUBLIC OF NAURU

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT .. 1961-1979

SECTION 44 - PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

In accordance with the powers conferred upon me by Section 44, Sub-section (4) of the Public Service Act 1961-1979 I, Ratu George Mataika, Public Service Commissioner, do hereby appoint Friday, 16 May 1980, to be a holiday to be observed by officers and employees of the Public Service in commemoration of Constitution Day Anniversary.

Dated this sixth day of May 1980.

G.S. MATAIKA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N.No. 182/1980

REPUBLIC OF NAURU

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979 NOTICE OF RESIGNATION.

The following resignation with effect from 17th May, 1980 is notified for information;

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EDUCATION

(DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH-NAURU GENERAL HOSPITAL

JORAM Deiyeya

Acting Storekeeper Assistant Storeman T2 \$4,643 - \$4,931 T1 \$4,331 - \$4,559

Dated this 6th day of May, 1980.

G.S. MATAIKA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

14th May, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 183/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-197\$ VACANCY

Applications are invited from Nauruans both inside and outside the Public Service for the following vacancies:

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND EDUCATION DIRECTORATE OF HEALTH

Position

Storekeeper

Salary

T2 \$4643-4931

Duties

To be responsible to the Hospital Secretary for the store, including drugs, dressings, rations, linen, cleaning supplies etc. Duties include receiving and recording incoming supplies, issuing stores when approved, maintaining stock records preparing indents, making local purchases.

Position

Assistant Storeman

Salary

T1 \$4331 - 4559

Duties

To assist the Storekeeper in carrying out the

duties stated above.

Applications should be in writing and should be lodged in writing stating name, age, experience, with the Chief Secretary (c/- Nauruan Affairs Office) no later than 4.30 p.m. on Friday 30th May, 1980.

Dated this 1st day of May, 1980.

G.S. MATAIKA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. No. 184/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

VACANCIES: SECTION 20

Applications are invited from Nauruans, both inside and outside the Public Service, for appointment, promotion or transfeto the following positions:

14th May, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 184/1980

DEPARTMENT OF ISLAND DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRY

(Directorate of Lands & Survey)

POSITION:

Chief Draftsman.

SALARY:

\$5987 - \$6623 p.a. (T6/7).

DUTIES:

Responsible to the Directore of Lands and Survey for the efficient management and co-ordination of activities within the

Drafting and Records Section.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Applicant should possess aptitude for survey

Drafting work including a reasonable mathemati-

cal ability.

Neatness and accuracy in written work with some experience of administrative is essential. A knowledge of the Nauruan Lands Ownership structure would be a decided advantage.

POSITION:

Chainman.

SALARY:

\$4331-4931 p.a. (T1/2)

DUTIES:

Under the direction of the Senior Chainman in carrying out surveys. Duties will include clearing, measuring and marking boundaries, setting targets for angle measurement, assisting

generally as required.

OUALIFICATIONS:

Applicant should have reasonable maths level, must be robust and of sober habits and must be

willing to work outdoors.

Applications should be lodged in writing stating

name, age, education, qualifications and

experience with the Chief Secretary (C/- Nauruan Affairs Office on or before 4.30 pm. on Friday

30th May 1980.

G.S. MATAIKA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N. No. 185/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

RETIREMENT - ILL HEALTH

14th May, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 185/1980 (Cont'd)

The following retirement on account of ill - health in accordance with Section 62 (3) of the Public Service Act is hereby notified with effect from 18th February, 1980

Works & Community Services Department

(Nauruan Housing NO2 Workshop)

Keith Kosam

Storeman

\$4643 - \$4931 (T2)

Dated this 6th day of May, 1980.

G.S. MATAIKA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER

G.N. No. 186/1980

ENGAGEMENT TO MARRY

Name of Parties:

DECARLO KAM of Buada and EBENJOAN KEPAE of Meneng Districts.

Date of Engagement:

9th May, 1980.

E.TSITSI, SECRETARY.

14th May, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 187/1980

LAND DETERMINATION

The Nauru Lands Committee hereby determines the ownership of certain land or shares in land as being that shown below :-

District	Portion No.	CL. PL.	Name of Land	Reference	Former Owners	Share	Proposed owners and shares	
NIBOK	246	C.L.	IYIDUEN	L/Reg Book. 1928	HIRAM	ALL	HIRAM.	ALL
				P/48				

Any person who is dissatisfied with the distribution of the above may appeal to the Supreme Court within 21 days of the publication of this Gazette.

Dated this 14th day of May, 1980.

J.A. DAGUAPE VICE CHAIRMAN

